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Our Ref:  oPCC FOI 1155       Date: 15.03.17 
 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Request - Reference No: 1155 
 
 
REQUEST 

For each question apart from Question 7, please provide information broken down into the following 
categories: 

a)      Your commissioned services for women experiencing domestic violence and abuse 
b)      Your commissioned services for men experiencing domestic violence and abuse 
c)      Your commissioned services which are for either women or men experiencing domestic violence 

and abuse 
d)      Your commissioned services for groups with specific needs such as BME women, disabled 

women, and LGBTQ survivors experiencing domestic violence and abuse 
 

1. What is the value of your commissioned services, and  
a. has this amount increased or decreased since it was last commissioned?  

 
2. Which organisation or organisations currently hold the contract for your commissioned services?  

a. when are these services due to be recommissioned?  
b. Please include dates of then tender documents will be available.  

 
3. When your services were commissioned, was an Equality Impact Assessment carried out?  

a. Has your procurement team or legal advisors ensured that your decisions were compliant 
with both the EU Procurement Directive and the EU Directive on Victim’s Rights?  

 
4. How many expressions of interest did you receive? and  

a. how many final bids did you receive? 
 

5.       How much did the commissioning process cost you? 
 

6.       Was the decision to commission your services made as part of a Violence Against Women and 
Girls (VAWG) strategy?  
 

7.       Mapping of provision: 
a.       Did you undertake mapping of service provision as part of the commissioning protect for 

domestic violence and abuse?  
b.      If yes, please list details of the domestic violence service providers in your local authority 

that are NOT commissioned by the local authority following categories:  
(i) services for women experiencing domestic violence and abuse  
(ii) services for men experiencing domestic violence and abuse;  
(iii) women or men experiencing domestic violence and abuse  
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(iv) BME women, disabled women, and LGBTQ survivors experiencing domestic violence and 
abuse. 

 
Clarification: Please clarify the time/date parameters you seek the below information for? 

 

Clarification received: I would like to know about your current commissioned services – as in, information 
about any DV services you’re giving money to at the moment, for the whole length of that commission. For 
example, if you commissioned services in 2016 and that commission will run till 2018, I’d like to know how 
much the service will get in that whole time.  
 
There are one or two questions which fall outside of this – for example, I’d like to know when your services 
are due to be re-commissioned, and this might be in three years’ time or one month. Another example is 
that I’d like to know whether the current value of services has increased or decreased since last 
commissioned – as in, say your services were commissioned in 2015, how much was the commission 
worth before that? 
 
RESPONSE  

Section 1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 provides two distinct but related rights of access to 
information, which impose corresponding duties on public authorities.  These are: 

 Section 1(1)(a) the duty to inform the applicant whether or not information is held by the authority, 
and, if so,  

 Section 1(1)(b) the duty to communicate that information to the applicant.   
 
The Police & Crime Commissioner (PCC) does not directly commission specific domestic abuse victim 
services, so technically; the response is one of ‘no information held’. 
 
However, under ‘Section 16 FoIA – Duty to Assist’, I approached colleagues from the Partnerships & 
Commissioning team who explained that; although the PCC does not directly commission specific domestic 
abuse services for victims, he does contribute grant funding to the four local authorities (Barnsley, 
Doncaster, Rotherham and Sheffield).  This is done via the Community Safety Partnerships, who in turn 
commission local providers to deliver services which include victims of domestic abuse.   
 
They also explained that the Ministry of Justice (MOJ) also provides funding to the PCC; a proportion of this 
has been utilised to fund additional Independent Domestic Violence Advisers (IDVA’s) via each local 
authority. The South Yorkshire PCC along with the Humberside PCC, has recently co-commissioned a 
Victims Services contract, from the MOJ funding, which has been awarded to Victim Support. They provide 
support for all victims of crime which will include victims of domestic abuse.  This contract was awarded on 
01.02.2017 for 3 years to 31.01.2020, with potential to be extended ‘year on year’ for 2 years. It will be 
monitored closely by the office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 
 
I have also attached the 2016 – 2017 list of grants which have been awarded across the county to various 
projects, for a variety of purposes.  These projects may or may not have a direct influence on domestic 
violence victims. These grants were awarded from 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017.    

 
If you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you can request an internal 
review by emailing this office. 
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If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a right to appeal to the 
Information Commissioner at:  
 
The Information Commissioner's Office,  
Wycliffe House,  
Water Lane,  
Wilmslow,  
Cheshire, SK9 5AF.  
Telephone: 08456 306060 or 01625 545745  
Website: www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner for South Yorkshire 
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